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City of Phoenix
Office of the City Attorney

To: Jeff Barton Date: August 23, 2021
Assistant City Manager

From: Patricia J. Boland ﬂi
Assistant Chief Counsel

Subject: CORRECTION MEMO - Item 96 on the August 25, 2021 Formal

. Agenda - intergovernmental Agreement between City of Buckeye
and City of Phoenix for City of Phoenix Municipal Solid Waste
Landfill Located in Buckeye - Amendment

This memo requests to correct Item 96 - Intergovernmental Agreement between City of
Buckeye and City of Phoenix for City of Phoenix Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Located
in Buckeye — Amendment on the August 25, 2021 Formal Agenda.

This Legistar file should be amended to require an S ordinance rather than a formal
action.

APPROVED:

%7, 9 Banton

Jeff Barton
Assistant City Manager

cc: Karen L. Peters
Toni Maccarone
Larry W. Smallwood

Signature: W=
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